Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Zack Thomas <zthomas@mewbourne.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 2:19 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Mewbourne

Ok thanks. This looks like maybe a barrel so no c141 but | will have it dug out and hauled off.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 2, 2017, at 1:14 PM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote:

Hey Zack,

Got another one.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 1:01 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD <Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us>; Bayliss,
Randolph, EMNRD <Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us>

Subject: Mewbourne

Attached are the pictures | took this morning of the Mewbourne, Long Draw 10C Federal 001, API 30-
015-36631. It has a pool of oil around the well head.

Thanks,

Gilbert Cordero

Compliance Officer

NMOCD District Il

Office 575.748.1283 ext.114
Cell 575.626.0830
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